

From: Todd Martin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 04, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-PN-2017

Message:

On January 26, 2017, we received a response to our Experimental License that stated the following:

"The program license software is not fully operational and we are not accepting applications yet."

Is the software now operational? If so, can you now process the application we submitted January 20, 2017? If we need to file a new application, let us know and we will get that taken care of right away.

Please advise on the best path forward.

Thank you!

Dustin Hill
Meter Group, Inc. USA